STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ' Richland g | -

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4000432

Latisha Rashione Todd ) A/W# _2016A4010600403

AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _7/3/2016

Race: BLACK ~~ Sex: F _ Ager 35 ) S.C.Code § :_ 47-01-0040(B)

DOB: __SS )  CDRCode#: _ 2804

Address: )

City,State,Zip:

DL | . sow 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS

TO: Animals /Il treatment of animals in general, torture -

in violation of .§ 47-01-0040(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804

[%" NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS JMOST SERIOUS ["Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

. _ w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [UAsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: Mf?out Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, W Recgmmgndgtion by the State.
ATTEST: .
rTEST ey Zuat
Berrg{JOoseph SC Bar# Defendant SCBar

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, (7] County Detention Center,
- for a determinate term of j E days/mont @
; provided

(] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottq exceed ~—— years
and/or to pay a fine of § at upon the service of :5 ( ! daears and/or payment

of § —" ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

B B L)
id subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
; gifich are incorporated by reference. '
, CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
' A\ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by tRe State Department of Corrections. / C&d .
€ Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ¢f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 @dm’?gﬁc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. *{@
: N
, . SPECIAL CONDITIONS: © o O
_IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP &Y (((\9 ?}
otal:  $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Emp‘lzgg'entt‘;’p A
‘ayment Terms: : O it} @
7 Set by SCDPPPS Affend Voc. Rehab. o} Job Corp. i} éfo
- . ' TSeT T begining %

£ciplent: v Substance Abuse Counseling OJ Cg,/
Fine: ) $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] (g
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 7% pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % $ ______ paidto Public Defender Fund

56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ‘ $25 $ .

oviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500. 75§ -

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 825 /-~ §

14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) :{ "'g}-l $1_'5Q T $

50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) = $50 $ ‘

56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ § (J Appointed PD or appointed other cotin§el]

% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clef

during probation and shall be collecte'd‘:'bi'é'fc:;r\g!jil

ITAL ' $ any other fees. . W
L
_ m Presiding Judge i
’rk of Court/ Depu rk ﬂ_ Judge Code: 27/ N,
urt Reporter: Sentence Date: " ;, & 2""[ g

CA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 201 7GS4000432
(S) Joseph Clarke
- Richland County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. ‘ :

Defendant

hereby appear in- my own proper person and pléad
guilty to the within indictment or to

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _ sy FEBRUARY  TERM 2017
2016A401 0600403 _
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Latisha Rashione Todd

B W )1\

VERDICT

i Indictment for
ANIMALS / ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS
~IN GENERAL, TORTURE

SC Code: 47-01-0040(B)
CDR Code: 2804

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Defendant

Witness:

CCC. PLS ANDGS,




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) L
: ) | " INDICTMENT
'~ COUNTYOFRICHLAND ) -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 15, 2017,

the Grand Jurors of Rlchland County present upon- _:err oath:

ILL TREATMENT oF ANIMAL_._é

That LATISHA RASHIONE TODD in chhland County, South Carolina, on,
‘about or during the months of June and July of 2016, did torture torment
needlessly mutil‘atev, crueIIy. kill, or' inflict excessrve or repeated
unnece_SSary oain or ‘soffering upon an enimal; to wit: her dog narn_ed
“Panda”' or by omiseion or oommission caueed these ects to be done Ain
vrolatlon of §47-01- 40(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976 as

.amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D)

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

_2016A4010600403

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ Municipality of
X ]

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate

THE STATE 1607026807-R3
against
Latisha Rashione Todd
Ad -
Phone:  (803)397-8298 SSN:
Sex:. F Race: B Heightt 5§ § Weight: 140
DLStater - ToLw T
DOB: Agency ORI # SC0400000
Prosecuting Agency: Richland County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer:

Joseph Clarke - 124]
Offense: Animals / il treatment of animals in general,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  STaiower
K] County 7] wunicipaityor ) AFFIDAVIT sccasm”
Richland / Lykesland Magistrate ) '

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Joseph Clarke

who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Latisha Rashione Todd
did within this county and state on or about 7/ 3/2016

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

violate the criminal Taws of the

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate
D
gV

. b 208

state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did &% 2 P\p pea\s
€ at 608 SCARSDALE DR in the UPPER TOWNSHIP Magisterial Eismo’t‘ 0

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals / Il treatment of animals in general, torture

the crime set forth ang that probable cause is based on the following facts:
: land County
it is believed that one LATISHA RASHIONE TODD did commit the crime of ILL TREATMENT OF in that she has
i g the lease holder and current resident of 608 Scarsdale Dr and the owner of a dog named "Panda"
which she willfully and knowingly left in a back bedroom of her ho

me on June 3, 2016 and did not return tilf July 3, 2016. The dog
~would be found deceased from starvation. She is charged with "ii| Treatment of animals" SC code: 47-1-40 (b) felony, Thus for the

needless, cruel, unnecessary pain and suffering of the animal. Thus by either omission or commission she is solely responsible for its
torture death. RCSD Case #1607026807-R3. Affiant and others arg witness to prove same.
Offense Code: 2804
Code/Ordinance Sec:  47-01 -0040(B) Signature of Affiant
This “warrant s CERTFIED "FOR — SERVICE n_ the ) Ded
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e}
County/ Municipality of g e
D y D pality E County/ D Municipality of nt's Address 5623 'ijo Notch Rd e
The accused ) Columbia, SC 29223-7218 R o
'S to be amested and  broughl Befors me  to be Richland / Lykesland Magistrate Affiant's Telephone  (803)576-3000 i
dealt with according to the law. . —
(L.S.
(-8 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CON o
It appearing from . the above affidavit that there to  believe that
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

7% /
2F 15 74

defendant 5

on

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Richland County General Sessions
1701 Main Street
PO Box 192
Columbia, SC 29202

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

are  reasonable -

on orabout 7/3/2016 defendant

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of

] County [] Municipatity of Richland / Lykesland Magistrate
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals /11l treatment of animals in general, to,

Latisha Rashione Todd

)} as set forth below:

rture

! me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this A i defendant at the time of its execution, or as

on 7/14/2016
1400 Huger Street

) Judge's Address
wm#' Ls) ) - Columbia, SC 29202~
ig¥ature i udge

; n R
Barbara Jo Wofford-Kanwat ) Judge’s Telephone (803)-57-6-23 x 41

Judge Code: 7271 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAI ‘

l—_—| Municipal

e Ya Y7 YIY NI

D Circuit

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by * WITNESSES

o M e — T 0

Telephone:
Type and Amount: i D) ur Cb‘sg iy | elephone

Name of Surety:

Name:
" 'Address: ,

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Telephone:

Judge

Name:

on Address:

Defendant Attomey: Telephone:

Decision: . ) C”Name:
Address:

Telephone: -

DISPOSITION before

Name:
Judge

Address:

on

Telephone:

by

(indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros.. etc.)
' Name:

Disposition: Address:

Sentence: ) Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Address:

Telephone: =

Name:
Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Richland ;

STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4000431

Latisha Rashione Todd y  A/WH# _2016A4010600402

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/3/2016

Race: PRI ACK Ser ® _ Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_47-01-0040(B)

DOb: . .. .. )  CDRCode#: _ 2804

Addr,-, .. )

City,State,Zip: A :

DLH: ; SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
"TO: Animals /Ill treatment of animals in general, torture

in violationof § 47-01-0040(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804

(4~ NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS (IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: []//%?Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, m Recop datipffby the State._
ATTEST: Y
s lo/€F € AL 2 )
Borty, Joseph SC Bar# Defendant ftorfie - SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the '\ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/mongh

W (] under the YouthfghOffender Act notQ exceed " years
at upon the service of ‘ears and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of § — _; pro%de
probation for

of ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with
mubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
ba Sinm=tt

ch are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o
?The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

¢ State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: GC@

[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(Jorderea  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public SSZL‘ce Em@/ ent % .

Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] & 2
(/)
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 00/7‘ o~ Ii
— May serve W/E begining U[Aﬁ.
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OJ /085/8
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
: 3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $ . . )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $ , O‘fh___\_l pald to Public Defender Fund
} 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - er. Y\ A S
’roviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) ~, $500 7§ - WV\XJ( i‘\e\
j 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - i V825 T8 )
j 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' 150 .7 § PR
| 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ~ $50  § 7 -M
1 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, | \J J ¥ o st
3%to County (if paid in installments) b Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

OTAL $ ' any other fees.
- ’ % é Z Presiding Judge ’ )/ W

lerk of Court/ Deputy, @lgrk Judge Code:

ourt Reporter: Sentence Date: J*O’O\ / '?

ZCA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2017GS4000431

(S) Joseph Clarke
— Richland County Sheriff

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina

Co_unty of Defendant

Richiand
’ |

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ., CORUARY TERM 2017
: : = ~ Defendant
- 2016A4010600402 o
: THE STATE —
Witness:
VS. .
_ ' C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY _ ’ L

Latisha Rashione Todd

- - 3
o S 1% o () e
VERDICT W « Qe'a\
' ) 0o
_ . Indictment for ‘ o) .
ANIMALS / ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS 0

IN GENERAL, TORTURE

SC Code: 47-01-0040(B)
CDR Code: 2804

( Foreperson of Petit Jury
" -Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o
) ~ “INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convéned;qn_ Eebruary.15, 2017,

the Grand Jurors of Richlahd County preSént uponghelr oath:

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

That LATISHA RASHIONE TODD, in Richland County, South Carolina, on,
about, or during'the months of Juné and July of 2016, did torture, ’torrrilent,
- need_lesély mutilate, cfuelly kill, or inflict excessive or repeated
- unnecessary pain or suffering upon an animal; to wit: her dog name"d‘
~“Spark|e”‘.; or by omiss'io}n or commiésion caused these acts to be done, in
‘violation Qf §47-01-40(B) of -t‘he South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity ‘of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D—)—

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

2016A4010600402

STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate

THE STATE 1607026807-R3
against
Latisha Rashione Todd
Address:
Phon: !

SSN:

Sex: F Race: B Height §

F 5 Weight: 140
DL State: SC L B )
o Agency ORI# ~ SC0400000
Prosecuting Agency: Richland County Sheriff )

Prosecuting Officer:

Joseph Clarke - 1241
Offense: Animals / Ii] treatment of animals
torture

Offense Code: 2804
Code/Ordinance Sec:  47-0] -0040(B)

this  warrant s

in general,

CERTIFIED ™ FOR— SERVICE " Trs

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ST ilmwesm
K] Countyr (] Municipaiity of - ) AFFIDAVIT o 200
Richland / Lykesland Magistrate )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Joseph Clarke who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Latisha Rashione Todd
did within this county and state on or about 7/ 3/2016

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

violale the criminal Taws of the

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ppir-1 IIl treatment of animals in general, torture

| further state that there is

probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

the owner of a dog named "Sparkle"
her home on June 3, 2016 and did not return til July 3, 2016. The dog
would be found deceased from starvation. She is charged with "ill Treatment of animals” SC code: 47-1-40 (b) felony, Thus for the

needless, cruel, unnecessary pain and suffering of the animal. Thus by either omission or commission she is solely responsible for its
death. ' RCSD Case #1607026807-R3. Affiant and others are wi

Signature of Affiant

D County/

is to be arrested angd brought  before
dealt with according to the law.

D Municipality of
The accused
me to be

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN )

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant / W/ Y
7
CF K1l

on

RETURN WARRANT TO: 7

Richland County General Sessions
i 1701 Main Street

PO Box 192

Columbia, SC 29202

ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
El County/ D Municipality of ) Affig

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate

5623 Two Notch Rd T
Columbia, SC 29223-7218 sy b
Affiant's Telephone  (803)576-3000 e

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CON

STABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 2.2
It

appearing  from the above affidavit  that  there

are  reasonable ;{aroundg to @e that
defendant  Latisha Rashione Todd ~t B

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South -Carolina (or ordinance of ﬁby
[X] County [] Municipalty of  Richiand / Lykesland Magistrate ) a‘s%, below: & 'L“\%
FE8 2 e

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals / Il treatment of animals in general, torture
ing sworn before me, You are empowered and directed to arrest the,saj Wﬂ@&t nd bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defengj @% #e of its execution, or as

on or aboﬁt 7/ 3/2(_)16 o

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 7/14/2016
1400 Huger Street

- ) Judge's Address
?_Mé___ Ls) ) Columbia, SC 29202-
tgnature of SSU!Y.‘g udge

Judge's Teleph -57-6-
Barbara Jo Wofford-Kanwat ) veees Telephone (803)-57-6-23 x 41
Judge C_ode: 271 Magistrate

PR
v

) Issuing Court:

D Municipal

ORIGINAL

NDIrnIas



BAIL set by

e A ,l’lh,wﬁ’vl

Name:
Address:
on 14] ¢ o
elephone:
Type and Amount: “)‘ w C”&) ani:
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name: °
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by .
(indicate jury trial, bench tnal; plea, nol. pros., etc)
: : Name:
Disposition: Co : Address:
Sentence: , . Telephone:
JURORS "Name
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

e




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4000428
Latisha Rashione Todd )  A/W# _2016A4010600401

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/3/2016

Race: BLACK Sex: F , ‘ Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § ;_ 47-01-0040(B)

DOB: N ) ~ CDRCode#: _ 2804

Addres. )

City,State,Zip: o

pLé: S50 ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Animals /Il treatment of animals in general, torture

in violation of § 47-01-0040(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804

[ NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(]§17-25-45-

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [rAs Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: /wathout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence by the State
ATTEST:
Jol6F€
Befry;loseph SC Bar# Defendant SC

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /\f” State Department of Corrections, (]  County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/mo [7] under the Youthful ®ffender Act xceed ™ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — provided tiiat upon the service of { days/months/yéars and/or payment

if § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

gnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
. fch are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

¢ Department of Corrections. ‘

_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

'ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
’iolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

v SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
otal: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
ayment Terms: . Obtain GED 0
J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

ecipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling OJ
“ine: : $ : Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)
oviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation)
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg)

Co )
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 CL =5 @
% : Vald %

pmts. of $ beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 A S0

36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ "7,% [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel;" }f Y i

% to County  (if paid in installments) O Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Cletk’; {| {
*%;{9_ during probation and shall be collected before

'TAL $ any other fees.

rrk of Court/ Deput g
1rt Reporter: l J

CA/217(07/2016)

7 Presiding Judge . Mﬁ‘“‘“\
! mﬂ Judge Code: ﬂ/@ / -

Sentence Date: eVl




WITNESSES

_(8S) Joseph Clarke
— Richland County Sheriff

DOCKET NO. 201 7GS4000428

~ The State of South Carolina
~ County-of

Richland

COURT OF GENE_,RAL SESSIONS

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ., TEBRUARY TERM 2017
Defendant
2016A4010600401 e :
. THE STATE . .

» : Witness:

" VS. S 7
ccCcC P"LS:'AND-G.S.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Latisha Ra_s_hion'eTodd

A

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

- Indictment for
ANIMALS / ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS
~ IN GENERAL, TORTURE

SC Code: 47-01-0040(B)
CDR.Code: 2804

Foreperson of Petit Jury
_Date:




'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

)
‘COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

~-INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Seg,sions, con‘venedg;;eﬁn‘ FEBRUARY 15, 2017,

the Grand Jurors of Ricnland Cd:unty -present upon-their oath:.

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

That LATISHA RASHIONE TODD, in Richland County, Soufh Carolina, on», o
about, or during the mont,hs df June and July of 2016, did torture', torment,
jneedlessly mutllate c.r.uelly kill or inflict excessive or r‘epea-ted
unnecessary pam or suffenng upon an animal; to W|t her dog named |
_ “Dlamond” or by omlsswn or comm|SS|on caused these acts to be done |n

vnolatnon of §47 -01 40(B) of the South Carolma Code of Laws (1976, as

amended).

Against the peaee and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D}

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




—

ARREST WARRANT

(Y 2016A4010600401

STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate

THE STATE 1607026807-R3
against v
Latisha Rashione Todd
Sauhadviitohbadbchbini .
Address: Vv e,
Phor SSN:
Sex: F Race: B Heightt 5 5§ Weight: 140
DLStater gqo T ..~
DC Agency ORI # SC0400000
Prosecuting Agency:  Richland County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer:

Joseph Clarke - 124]
Offense: Animals / Il treatment of animals in

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) ORIGINAL  STaferovedty
K] Countyr [ municipaityor - ) AFFIDAVIT &Rz
Richland / Lykesland Magistrate )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Joseph Clarke who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Latisha Rashione Todd

did within this county and state on or about 7/ 3/2016

violale the criminal Taws of the

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate )

State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
in the following particulars:

County/

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals / Il treatment of animals in general, torture

D Municipality of

I further state that there is

probable cause to believe that the
the crime set forth and tha} pro

defendant named above dig commit
bable cause is based on the followi

ng facts: -
That on or about JULY 3, 2016 while at 608 SCARSDALE DR in the UPP

ER TOWNSHIP Magisterial District of Richland County
" itis believed that one LATISHA RASHIONE TODD did commit the crime

of ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS in that she has
t of 608 Scarsdale Dr and the owner of a dog named "Diamond"
me on June 3, 2016 and did not return il July 3, 2016. The dog

admitted to the following: being the |
which she willfully and knowin
would be found deceased from

ease holder and current residen
gly left in a back bedroom of her ho
starvation. She is charged with "j

ill Treatment of animals" SC code: 47-1-40 (b) felony, Thus for the
general, -needless, cruel, unnecessary pain and suffering of the animal, Thus by either omission or commission she is solely responsible for its
torture death. RCSD Case #1607026807-R3. Affiant and others rove same.
Offense Code: 2804
Code/Ordinance Sec:  47-01 -0040(B) Signature of Afiant e
This™ warrant s CERTI in_1he e IS =
S ) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ ) . ]
County/ M lity of ' T
D ounty [:] unicipality o E County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 5623 T_wo Notch Rd s f—_:—
4 The accused ) Columbia, SC 29223°7713 e
® ' be amested and bough befoe e to be Richland / Lykesland Magistrate Affiant's Telephone ~ (803)576-3000 =
dealt with according to the law. :
(L.s) =

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant Afﬂ{#& =20,
.on O?‘#

RETURN WARRANT'fg
Richland County General Sessions
1701 Main Street
PO Box 192
Columbia, SC 29202

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR

ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 2
It appearing from the above

affidavit  that there are

reasonable b}ounds. to believe that
on orabout 7/3/2016 defendant  Latisha Rashione Todd g
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of T ' o A
E County/ D Municipality of Richland / Lykesland Magistrate ) g% 'sgtforth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals / II] treatment of animals in general, torture

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before m

Fe 28 208
her before me forthwith to be dealt wi

€, you are empowered and directed to arrest the saj dr@
with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the@ffen a d it
soon thereafter as is practicable -JU G

%lm or

cution; or as
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 7/14/2016

5|gnazre o; ;ssumg Judge

Barbara Jo Wofford-Kanwat
Judge Code: 7271

w2

R

AT S0
) Judge's Address 1400 Huger Street - -

ts) ) Columbia, SC 29202- 7+
Judge’s Telephone  (803)-57-6-23 x 41
) Issuing Court: Magistrate

AP as

~—

D Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAI



BAIL set by * WITNESSES
Judge M, "_W(ﬁ’ Name:
Address:
on 1 ﬂ |‘\ , IL( :
. Telephone:
Type and Amount: U, Lw cb) S -
]
Name of Surety: ’ E
Name: -
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by ‘
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name: -
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before )
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
‘Telephone:
by

indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.

( Jury p! p ) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:

JURORS Name: -
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

UM



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE VS.
Latisha Rashione Todd
AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 35
DOB: ' SSH. .. ._ .
Address.
City,State,Zif
DL#: . SIb#

*CDL Yes[:] “No[] CMV Y Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4000433

A/W#: 2016A4010600404
Date of Offense: 7/3/2016
S.C.Code § : 47-01-0040(B)

CDR Code #: 2804

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Animals /Il treatment of animals in general, torture
in violation of § 47-01-0040(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804 :
[J VIOLENT []SERIOUS ["JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

[¥"NON-VIOLENT

The charge is: @/As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
(defendant’s initials)

The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [T Negotiated Sentence, (dé# Recommendgs#bn by the State.
ATTEST: Wm =
067 €E . z >
Berfy{ Joseph © SC Bar¥# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ‘ S days/mont
and/or to pay a fine of § —

of $

CONCURRENT or

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

v the State Department of Corrections.

A\ State Department of Correctlons,

@ [T] underthe Youth ffender Act_no oexceed T years
; provideethat-upon the service of : ears and/or ayment
p p

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

[J County Detention Center,

mont%ears a:;d s;zbject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rob Ch are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: @
" JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  pPTUP &f} '
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serv1ce Eg loym@
>ayment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED [ (g
_] Set by SCDPPPS " Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp O ’~9 fa ‘
. May serve W/E begining <//?‘ (é{f
lecipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J 0/:'?
Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing - '%
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mont &
- 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3 pmts. of § beginning
1261522191;?)((1% (ID;JSIS:;:i:gZ)gC) g $ paid to Public Defender Fund
56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) R Other:
roviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) S
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - Ag
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) "‘ ST N
50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' ' $50 g L 1
56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel; 7 (i 4§ ¢
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

&

JTAL

Y %

erk of Court/ Depu )y V4

wirt Reporter:

'CA/217 (07/2016)

during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees. A@’\

Presiding Judge Py )
W Judge Code: _ LD '
Sentence Date: '

o




WITNESSES
(S) Joseph Clarke

- —Richland County Sheriff

DOCKET NO. 2017GS4000433

The Stafe o_f-S_d_uth Carolina
' - County of

Richland

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

72

C.OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FEBRUARY TERM 2017

2016A4010600404

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Forepersnn ~= ™=~

- A AT . \
oee eep 15 o ud DAL,

VERDICT

THE STATE
Vs, '

Latisha Rashione Todd

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness::

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

s ., Indictment for
ANIMALS / ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS
IN-GENERAL, TORTURE

SC Code: 47-01-0040(B)
- CDR-Code: 2804

C.C.C.PLS AND GS.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ) P o
). - ~INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) G o

e

Ata Cour’t of General Sessions, convened on February 15, 2017,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon thelr oath:

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

That LATISHA RASHIONE TODD, in Richland County, South Carolina, on,
about, or during the months of June and July of 2016, did torture, tormient,

needlessly mutilate, cru_elly kill, or inﬂi,ct excessive or repeated

unnecessary parn or suffering upon an animal; to wit: her dog named o

“Mldnlght” or by omission or commission caused these acts to be done, in

violation of §47 01-40(B) of the South Carolrna Code of Laws (1976 as

amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

P

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

ABP2016A4010600404

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ Municipality of
D pality

Richiand / Lykesland Magistrate

THE STATE 1607026807-R3
against

Latisha Rashione Todd
Address:
Phon  _ o SSN:
Sex: F Race:. B Height 5 5 weight: 140
DL State: D

_. -SC — . —_—
DO Agency ORI#: ~ SC04000()()
Prosecuting Agency:  Richland County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer:

Joseph Clarke - 124]
Offense: Animals / il treatment of animals in general,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL STty
K] county [] Municipalityof - AFFIDAVIT eas
Richland / Lykesland Magistrate )

Personally appeared before me the affiant

Joseph Clarke

being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Latisha Rashione Todd
did within this county and state on or about 7/ 3/2016

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

who

violate the criminal laws of the

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals / 11l treatment of animals in general, torture

I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on or about JULY 3, 2016 while at 608 SCARSDALE DR in the UPPER TOWNSHIP Magi
it is believed that one LATISHA RASHIONE TODD did commit the cri
admitted to the following: being the lease holder and current resident o

which she willfuily and knowingly left in a back bedroom of her home on June 3, 2016 and did not return tili July 3, 2016. The dog

would be found deceased from starvation. She is charged with "ill Treatment of animals" SC code: 47-1-40 (b) felony, Thus for the
ncedless, cruel, unnecessary pain and suffering of the animal. Thus by ej

{ 608 Scarsdale Dr and the owner of a dog named "Midnight"

€r omission or commission she is solely responsible for its
torture ; death. RCSD Case #1607026807-R3. Affiant and others prove same
Offense Code: 2804
Code/Ordinance Sec:  47-0 1-0040(B) .
Signature of Affiant

This™ warrant 15 CERTIFIED FOR ™ SERVICE 7T ) P

I STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) i
D County/ D Municipality of . Wfrant's Address 5623 Two Notch Rd -

The accused @ County/ l:l Municipality of ; i

Is to be arrested ang brought  before —me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant v 1's) P
on
CF <9 (L /

1gnalure o

RETURN WARRANT T0:
Richland County General Sessions
1701 Main Street
PO Box 192
Columbia, SC 29202

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Columbia, SC 292237218

Richland / Lykesland Magistrate Affiant's Telephone  (803)576-3000

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS C UNTY
It appearing from the above affidavit that there

e )
are - reasonable E_g}ouna?;’ to believe that

on orabout 7/3/2016 Vdefendant

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D Municipality of Richland / Lykesland Magistrate

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Animals / 11l treatment of animals in general, torture

Latisha Rashione Todd

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arres j B ngid p%a‘s
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defend i S utidnlor as
soon thereafter as is practicable R . -

Sworn to and subscribed before me . ) g

on 7/14/2016

- » ) Judge's Address 1400 Huger Street
M Ls) ) Columbia, SC 29203-
1§galure of Issting Judge ] 's Tel -57-6-
Barbara Jo Wofford-Kanwat ) “udges Tetephone (303)-57-6:23 x 41
Judge Code: 7271 . ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal l:, Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

NRINIAIAL

P L LR



BAIL set by

Judge - | M Wq

WITNESSES

& ([T

r

Name:
’ Address:
on 1| 15]1Y
I N Telephone:
Type and Amount: l O . L(,U Cﬁ S@ Cm .
J
Name of Surety:
. Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on R Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
' Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury tnial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.) .
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS . Name:
: Address:
Telephone:
Name:
) Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




